
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 

DATE: 10.23.2018 
 
TO: ProTrak 
 
FROM: Bill McDow 
 Transportation Planning 

CALIBRATION STATION OFFICES [TRC Plan Review #3] 

TECHNICAL STANDARDS – ACCESS (driveway, sidewalk, and sight distance): 
1. The sidewalk modification to the sidewalk near the 36” Oak Tree appears to be creating nonstandard 

wheel chair ramps.  Please redesign the corner to meet city technical standards for intersection and 
wheel chair ramp design. [Standard Details SD 3-08 and SD 3-09, CofW TSSM]  

2. Provide a pedestrian crossing sign and pavement markings for the crossing at Southern Blvd and 
Virginia Avenue. 

3. No Further Comments. 
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